From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord Curator

Join Us Tuesday, May 3

6:00 PM CST

Common
Read

with Carlene Hill Byron
author of Not Quite Fine

CommonRead Conversation with Carlene Hill Byron, author of
Not Quite Fine: Mental Health, Faith, and Showing Up for One Another
Tuesday, May 3, 2022 at 7 p.m.ET/ 6 p.m. CT

Our Spring 2022 CommonRead

Buy or borrow the book, or register for the May 3 author conversation -

https://www.commonword.ca/g0/2627



https://www.commonword.ca/go/2627
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2627

EASTER SEASON RESOURCES

A Curated
Collection
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Includes &g Together in Worship Resources

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2231

Last Call!

Application Deadline: May 1


https://www.commonword.ca/go/2231
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2231

VIEW

Customer Service Assistant

(Friday afternoons, in-store)

Data Entry Assistant
(offsite)

For more information, job descriptions and application forms, see

https://www.commonword.ca/go/volunteer

New from CMU Press

Pre-Order now


https://www.commonword.ca/go/volunteer
https://commonword.ca/go/volunteer

ESSAYS AND MEMOIRS
ABOUT THE
“BITS OF EXISTENCE”

NOW AVAILABLE
FOR PRE-ORDER

https://www.commonword.ca/g0/2940

New from Mennonite Church Canada

For congregational use before or after the Gathering, July 29-Aug
1/22


https://www.commonword.ca/go/2940
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2940
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wWe Declare

what we have seen & heard

A study guide for our nationwide

*)~ Mennonite community of faith
.“ g::ar;: on the Gathering 2022 theme

We declare to you...what we have heard, what we have seen with our eyes, what we
have looked at and touched with our hands, concerning the word of life.
1John 1:1

We Declare:
What We Have Seen and Heard
A sermon series based on the study guide for MC Canada Gathering 2022

Introduction

The theme of our Mennonite Church Canada Gathering 2022
is “We Declare: What We Have Seen and Heard,” based on 1
John 1:1-3. A study guide has been prepared for the Gathering
to help congregations leam and discem together around
evangelism and witness. This study guide can be found at

hi www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/82/24191. L/ ot

W‘e D"eclare

This sermon series resource is based upon the “We Declare™

study guide. It follows the six sessions of the study guide,

sefting them up as a six-week sermon series. The goal is to
pastors, lay hers, and worship i

‘who may wish to engage with the theme of MC Canada Gathering 2022 through sermon rather

than, or alongside. study sessions. Users of this material are encouraged to read through the

study guide for more background to the sessions and topics.

Every congregation, and every preacher, approaches preaching differently. Preachers and
‘worship committees are encouraged to use this material as they deem best for their unique
sifuation. You might wish to focus on enly one of the suggested Scripture passages for a
sermon; you might wish to weave more than one into the sermon. You might find the questions
and illustrations and songs fit exactly how you would like to shape a sermon or worship service;
‘you might find that one week’s materials works well for you, but another does not. You might
‘want to compress this into fewer weeks, focusing on certain texts and topics o combining two
‘weeks nto one. Again, please use what works for you, and adapt or set aside what does not.

May God bless you as you prompt God’s people to live out our calling to join in God’s mission
in the world, bearing witness to God’s Good News in Jesus.

This resource was developed by Me ite Church Mt ba’s Ce ity of Spiritual
Leadership committee: Laura Funk (Hope Mennonite), Virginia Gerbrandt Richert (Altona
Bergthaler Mennonita), Lee Hiebert (Steinbach Mennonite), Nadva Langelotz (Sargent Avenue
Mennonita), Laverne Siemens (Grema Bergthaler Mennonite), and Rick Neufeld and Michael
Pahl (MCM staff).

Study Guide

Sermon Series

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2448



https://www.commonword.ca/go/2448
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2448
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2448

To buy, borrow, or special order

Click on image for details.
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https://www.commonword.ca/go/2371
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2965
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2908
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2897
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2863
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2861
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2793
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The ABCs

The True Story of a Brave Woman
Called Peace Pilgrim

-

3 KATHLEEN KRULL

ustrated by
ANNIE BOWLER

JENNIFER 6RAN
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For our entire CommonWordKids collection, see
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2371
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Women in Music
B

*

lustrated by Haeon Grace i



https://www.commonword.ca/go/2371
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2677
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2764
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2825
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2682
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2689
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2644
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2371

Borrow in Bulk
For free !

Receive 12 different titles at no cost - for an extended 6-week loan period!

Distribute copies to congregational members.
Try it once, several times, or create a standing order.

For more information, see

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2875



https://www.commonword.ca/go/2875
https://commonword.ca/go/2875

CMU Grads/Alumni

Diploma Frames

Display your
accomplishment
with pride

CIIU

Choose from 2 styles - Florentine (Black) or Brentwood (Brown)

Each has unique matte with CMU logo.

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2888



https://www.commonword.ca/go/2888
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2888

New Website Navigation Menu

CommonWord

Bookstore and Resource Centre

Books & Resources Food & Merchandise Sale of the Week Gift Cards CMU Students In-Store

. New, easier access to our foods and merchandise
. One click-away from our Sale of the Week product
. Simple link to our gift cards
. Extended menu to navigate our books and resources

Explore items available to buy, borrow or access online

https://www.commonword.ca

Engage with us

Click on image for details.
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https://www.commonword.ca/
https://www.commonword.ca/
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1666
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2792
https://www.commonword.ca/go/rssfeeds
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time

Location: 2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg

www.commonword.ca

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!

Subscribe ¢ Contribute a Resource ¢ Unsubscribe



http://www.commonword.ca/
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